From: Joan Brown.osf

To: barbara Kohl; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: RE: thank you attending Water webinar last week
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 12:17:54 PM

Barbara, thanks for letting me know. | wrote to Florene and she was baffled, so I am ccing you both here so
you can get registered.

Much peace and good,
Joan

FYI: | attempted to email florene.davidson@state.nm.us just now to sign up to comment at the OCD hearing.
My email was returned reporting that the address either did not exist or was unable to receive mail.

Dang.

Barbara

Barbara A Kohl, phd
Exquisite Wordcraft
2932 Palomas Dr NE
Albuquerque, NM 87110
USA

+1-505-974-0328 (mobile)

bakohlluz@cybermesa.com
kohlb577@gmail.com

From: Joan Brown,osf <joankansas@swcp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 8:57 PM

Cc: joan m brown <joankansas@swcp.com>

Subject: thank you attending Water webinar last week

Thank you for attending the water zoom webinar last week. It was wonderful to have different information,
voices, and stories that can only happen with a community of concerned people coming together. Thank you
again.
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Here are some resources and information from our presenters Melissa and Norm.

Here is a link to the infographic about how the industry secured its exemption from federal hazardous waste
law: https://www.dropbox.com/s/1j1ni2htovgh918/RCRA%20Timeline.pdf?dI=0

Here is a link to an oil and gas waste infographic to show the risks along production, transport, and

disposal: https://www.dropbox.com/s/hcvzhuv6os6ecxa/O11%20and%20Gas%20Waste%20L ife%20Cycle%201-
2020.pdf?dI=0

Here is a link to policy recommendations that could be adopted by New Mexico or tribal
councils: https://www.dropbox.com/s/dfsxbv8tjuwecgx/Waste Recommendations.pdf?di=0

Norm's information is attached.

Finally your voice and comments at the Oil Conservation Division hearing on Thursday, July
30, 9 am would be helpful. You need to sign up to comment no later than WEDNESDAY,

July 29 by 5. e-mail_florene.davidson@state.nm.us

Before the hearing downloaded WebEx and go to webpage link to download the app:

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/documents/ApplicationforRulemakingProducedWater.pdf
Join by phone +1-408-418-9388; Access code: 967 682 712

Joan Brown,osf
Executive Director

New Mexico Interfaith Power and Light (NMIPL)

New Mexico Interfaith Power and Light

PO Box 27162

Albuquerque, NM 87125

505-266-6966  www.nm-ipl.org info@nm-ipl.org

1004 Major Ave. NW.
Albuquerque, NM 87107

joanbrown@nm-ipl.org

“There is no inner world without the outer world.” Thomas Berry, Author of The Great Work
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